
1 

1960 Elgin Street 
Oroville, CA 95966 

530-533-2000
www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

May 10, 2022 – 2:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of Directors, 
including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are available on the District 
website.  

During this difficult time, we invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone 
or computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for assistance in 
participating in the teleconference.   

Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 853 2915 7980 

Passcode: 610653 

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the proper 
times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your line stays muted 
until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public comment, we will leave enough time for 
participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our Board.  Because attendees cannot see each 
other’s mute status, we will simply need to be patient as we wait in between comments, and do our best 
not to speak over each other.  Please state your name for the record before sharing comments.  We are 
committed to keeping the public engaged throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that 
happen. 

1. CALL TO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Flag Salute 
1.3 Moment of Silence 

2. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent
Agenda.

2.1 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 12, 2022
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending April 30, 2022
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending April 30, 2022
2.4 Adoption of “Resolution No. 05-2022 Authorizing Remote Meetings Consistent With

AB 361” 

3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY)

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


2 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

4. RESOLUTION NO. 06-2022 – APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR THE 2022-23 FISCAL 
YEAR 
 
The Board will review and consider approving “Resolution No. 06-2022 – 
Appropriations Limit for the 2022-23 Fiscal Year” setting the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
Appropriations Limit at $992,976.50 per State mandated percentages for Butte County. 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

5. RESOLUTION NO. 07-2022 – KRE MAINTENANCE & OPERATION CHARGE TO 
TAX ROLLS & DELINQUENT SEWER SERVICE ACCOUNTS TO TAX ROLLS 
 
The Board will review and consider approving “Resolution No. 07-2022 – KRE Maintenance 
& Operation Charge to Tax Rolls & Delinquent Sewer Service Accounts to Tax Rolls” 
adding the Kelly Ridge Estates maintenance & operations charge and the delinquent sewer 
service accounts to the Butte County 2022/2023 tax roll. 

 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
6. APPROVAL OF JUNE 1, 2022 THROUGH MAY 31, 2023 DAYTON SAYER 

INSURANCE AGENCY, INC PROPOSED  HEALTH AND DENTAL INSURANCE 
POLIYC RENEWAL 
 
Review and approval of Dayton Sayer Insurance Agency, Inc proposed health and 
dental insurance policy renewals for the period of June 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023.  
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

7. GRANT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES  
 
GM Goyer will update the Board on the status of the Intake Survey for Grant 
Management Associates.  
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

8. LAFCo AND SC-OR REPORTS 
 
 

9. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 
• FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT – FOS Victorino 
• MANAGER’S REPORT -  GM Goyer 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – CALL TO ORDER 
   
  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Consent Agenda 
 

 
Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the April 10, 2022 Regular 
Board meeting and from the April 28, 2022 Special Board meeting are included for 
the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through April 
30, 2022 is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The April 30, 2022 Claims report is attached for 
the Board’s review and approval. 
  
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 2.4 Adoption of “Resolution No. 05-2022 Authorizing Remote 
Meetings Consistent With AB 361” - Resolution No. 05-2022 is attached for the 
Board’s review and approval.  
  
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Regular Board meeting of April 10, 2022 
and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from April 2022 as 
presented and adopt Resolution No. 05-2022 Authorizing Remote Meetings 
Consistent With AB 361.  
 
Roll call vote. 
 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
APRIL 12, 2022 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Mastelotto called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Marciniak, Salvucci and Sharman.  General Manager (GM) Goyer, Field Operations 
Supervisor (FOS) Victorino, Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin and Engineer Knibb represented the 
District in person. Also present in the audience was Mr. James Cox of James Cox Insurance 
Services.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

Director Salvucci led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Mastelotto requested a moment of silence. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 8, 2022, the 

Financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending March 31, 2022 and Resolution #04-
2022 Authorizing Remote Meeting Consistent with AB 361.  After discussion, it was moved 
by Director Marciniak and seconded by Director Fairbanks that the items on the consent 
agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman. 
 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MAY 1, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2023 GENERAL 
LIABILITY POLICY RENEWAL /JAMES J. COX INSURANCE SERVICES 
  
 Mr. James Cox of James Cox Insurance Services presented the renewal of general 
liability, auto, property and excess insurance policies.  After discussion, it was tabled until 
more information could be provided. 
 
No Action Taken 
  



  1663 

 

 
 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ENGAGING GRANT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES (GMA) TO 
COMPLETE AN INTAKE STUDY TO ASSIST THE DISTRICT IN SEEKING OUT, APPLYING 
FOR AND MANAGEMENT OF GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 
 
 GM Goyer presented GMA to the Board and discussed the services that they offer and 
requested that the District complete an intake study.  The intake study provides GMA 
information to assist them in seeking out, applying for and managing grant and funding 
opportunities for the District.  After discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto and 
seconded by Director Salvucci to authorize GMA to perform an intake study in the amount 
not to exceed $4,000.00.  The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  
 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci and Sharman 
 
REVIEW OF THE QUARTERLY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE, QUARTERLY INCOME 
STATEMENT AND BALANCE SHEET 
 

GM Goyer presented the quarterly reports.  
 
No Action Taken 

 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 

Director Mastelotto and Director Fairbanks presented the SC-OR report and updated 
that Board on the incident at the Hwy 162 bridge. 

 
BCSDA REPRESENTATIVES AND LAFCo REPORT 
 
 No BCSDA report. 
  
 No LAFCo report.  
 
BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 
 
 FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 
  Status of Camera Van, Mt Ida Re-alignment 
  Report on the potential and new connections 
  Report on updated CDL requirements 
  
 BC Hamblin updated the Board on the status and implementation of the BDS System. 
 
 GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report. 
  Status of the ECO 900 Combo Truck, LEAP/REAP Grants, GIS, Laserfiche & 
  Surveillance Video Camera Upgrade 
  Report on South Oroville Revitalization Advisory Group 
  



  1664 

 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:38 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 
APRIL 28, 2022 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Mastelotto called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Marciniak, And Sharman.  General Manager (GM) Goyer and Board Clerk (BC) 
Hamblin represented the District in person.  

 
Director Salvucci was absent.  

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

President Mastelotto led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Mastelotto requested a moment of silence. 
 

 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MAY 1, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2023 GENERAL 
LIABILITY POLICY RENEWAL /JAMES J. COX INSURANCE SERVICES 
  
 GM Goyer updated the Board regarding the options available for the renewal of 
general liability, auto, property and excess insurance policies.  After discussion, it was moved 
by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director Fairbanks to approve the Allied Public Risk 
Liability Insurance package as quoted for $49,636.00 for the period of May 1, 2022 to April 
30, 2023.   The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  
 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, and Sharman 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:37 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



RESOLUTION NO. 05-2022 (SUBSEQUENT) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE MEETINGS CONSISTENT 
WITH AB 361 

WHEREAS, the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District (“District”) is committed to 
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; 
and  

WHEREAS, all meetings of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District’s legislative bodies are 
open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so 
that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies 
conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body by audio or video or both, without 
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the 
existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition of remote meetings is a declaration of a state of emergency by 
the Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of 
conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state 
caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and  

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 07-2021 on 
November 9, 2021, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the District’s legislative bodies 
to conduct remote meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 
54953; and  

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the 
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency; and the Board 
of Directors has done so; and  

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020 the 
Governor proclaimed State of Emergency to exist in California due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
which proclamation is still active; and 

WHEREAS, state and local officials have recommended social distancing measures, including 
masks, to slow the spread of COVID-19 and the contagious Delta variant, and to protect the 
vulnerable and immunocompromised members of the community; and   

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the state of emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of members to meet in-person; and   

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the State of Emergency and recommended social distancing 
measures, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the legislative bodies of Lake Oroville 
Area Public Utility District shall continue to conduct their meetings without compliance with 



paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by 
subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the 
requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of 
subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   

WHEREAS, the public may attend meetings and comment by calling in or by using the Zoom 
platform as described in meeting agendas.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board 
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, 
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

Section 3. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, Secretary, and 
legislative bodies are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the 
intent and purpose of this Resolution including, continuing to conduct open and public meetings 
in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the 
Brown Act. 

Section 4. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) 30 days from adoption of this 
Resolution or (ii) such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance 
with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District’s 
legislative bodies may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District, this 10th day of May, 2022, after a motion was made by Director _____ and seconded by 
Director ______, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  

______________________________ 

President of the Board 
ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board 



















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

 
RE:  Item No. 3 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  
 
 
    



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE: Item No. 4 – Adoption of Resolution No. 06-2022 Appropriations Limit 
for the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year 

 
 
Each year, special districts must establish an annual Appropriations Limit.  We are 
required to calculate the District’s appropriations limit and present the calculation as 
part of our annual audit.  This year’s appropriations limit is calculated at $946,350.85 
per state mandated percentages for Butte County.   
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  A motion to adopt Resolution No. 06-2022 setting the Fiscal 
Year 2022/2023 Appropriations Limit at $946,350.85. 

 
  



06-2022 Appropriations 

 RESOLUTION NO. 06-2022 
 LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
 ADOPTING APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR THE 
 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the California 
Constitution, certain public agencies of the State of California are required to annually adopt an 
appropriations limit specifying the limits of expenditures for appropriation of taxes for the then 
current year; and, 
 

WHEREAS, said appropriation limit is based on data and information provided by 
the State of California, Office of the Controller, related to population and economic growth within 
the area served by this special district; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the appropriation limitation for the 2022/2023 fiscal year was 
determined by utilizing the change in California Per Capita Income for the 2022/2023 fiscal year 
and the percentage of population change within Butte County as projected by the State of 
California, Department of Finance estimates as of January 1, 2022. 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District has received the foregoing 
data and information and has, from said information, prepared and calculated its appropriations 
limit for the 2021/2022 fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Lake 
Oroville Area Public Utility District that the appropriation limit of Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utility District for the 2022/2023 fiscal year shall be $992,976.50 said limit to be the limit on 
expenditure of tax proceeds of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of  May 2022 at Oroville, California, 
after being moved by Director _______ and seconded by Director ________ by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  
 

NOES:   
 

ABSENT:   
 

ABSTAINED: 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 



06-2022 Appropriations 

LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 

 By________________________________________ 
 Angela Mastelotto, President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
     Kelly Hamblin, Secretary 
  
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 5 –  Resolution No. 07-2022 Kelly Ridge Estates 
Maintenance & Operations Charge to Tax Rolls and Delinquent Sewer 
Service Accounts to Tax Roll 

 
 
This Resolution authorizes District staff to submit and collect unpaid charges on an 
annual assessment for the Kelly Ridge Estates Subdivision operation and 
maintenance, and delinquent sewer service account balances to the Butte County 
Auditor-Controller’s office as a direct assessment to be placed on the Butte County 
2022/2023 tax roll. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  A motion to adopt Resolution No. 07-2022 authorizing 
submittal of Kelly Ridge Estates operation and maintenance charges, and 
delinquent sewer service account balances as direct assessments on the Butte 
County 2022/2023 tax roll. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 07-2022 
 LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 

AUTHORIZING SUBMITTING KELLY RIDGE ESTATES 
MAINTENANCE/OPERATIONS CHARGE 

AS DIRECT ASSESSMENTS ON THE BUTTE COUNTY 2022/2023 TAX ROLL 
AND AUTHORIZING SUBMITTING DELINQUENT SERVICE ACCOUNTS 

AS DIRECT ASSESSMENTS ON THE BUTTE COUNTY 2022/2023 TAX ROLL 
 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District, formerly North Burbank 
Public Utility District, entered into an agreement with Southern California Financial Corporation, 
developer of Kelly Ridge Estates Subdivision, on August 10, 1973, wherein said developer agreed 
to pay a per lot annual maintenance and operation charge for all lots to be developed within said 
subdivision;  

 
WHEREAS, said agreement provides that the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 

District may place the charge on the county tax statement as part of the Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utility District or County assessment; 
 

WHEREAS, said agreement is recorded in the office of the Butte County Recorder 
in Book 1862 at Page 445 through Page 457, and binds said developer's heirs, successors and 
assigns; 
 

WHEREAS, said annual per lot maintenance and operation charge is set at $29.70 
in accordance with said agreement and Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District's Board of 
Directors' Resolution No. 2-96; 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District Policy No. 7080, "Sewer 

Service Charge Delinquencies," as amended September 8, 2015, addresses the issue of collection 
of delinquent sewer service charge accounts;  

 
WHEREAS, sections 16469 through 16472 of the California Public Utilities Code 

provide for the addition of charges unpaid at the time specified for fixing taxes to be added to the 
annual assessment made by the County against the property involved in said accounts; and 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District has complied with all 

relevant laws pertaining to these assessments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Lake 
Oroville Area Public Utility District that:   

 
(1) In accordance with said agreement, the annual $29.70 per lot 

maintenance and operation charge for all lots within the Kelly Ridge Estates 
Subdivision project shall be submitted to the Butte County Auditor-Controller's 



2 
 

office as a direct assessment to be placed on the 2022/2023 tax roll, and all future 
tax rolls; 

(2) In accordance with the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District Board Policy No. 7080.14, delinquent accounts may be submitted to the 
Butte County Auditor-Controller's office to be placed on the 2022/2023 tax roll, 
and all future tax rolls; 

 
(3) The District agrees to indemnify and hold the County 

harmless for liability or loss arising out of the addition of these items to the tax 
rolls; and 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022, at Oroville, California, after being 
moved by Director ______ and seconded by Director ______     by the following vote: 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:    
 

ABSENT:   
 

ABSTAINED: 
 

 LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
 
 

 By________________________________________ 
 Angela Mastelotto, President           

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 Kelly Hamblin, Secretary 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 6 –– Renew Blue Shield Insurance and Humana Specialty 
Benefits for Life and Dental Insurance Plan year 2022/2023 

 
 
Dayton Sayer Insurance Agency provided an updated insurance quote from Blue 
Shield and Humana Specialty Benefits for the period of 6/1/2022 through 5/31/2023.  
 
The overall increase in Blue Shield health insurance premiums is 8.45%.  After 
employee dependent contributions the increase to the District is 7.5%, an increase 
of $514.48 per month. Even though premiums are increasing, last year we budgeted 
$129,706.00 for health insurance, for the 6/1/2021 to 5/30/2022 we have expended 
$90,970.84. This year’s budget number is projected to be $119,000.00. 
 
Humana’s dental insurance premiums are increasing 7.5%, and life insurance 
premiums are increasing 8.7%.  The overall increase to the District is $44.32 per 
month.  
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: A motion to approve the renewal of the 2022/2023 Blue 
Shield and Humana Specialty Benefits employee health, dental and life insurance 
plans as provided by Dayton Sayer Insurance Agency.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 7 – Grant Management Associates 
 
The intake survey has been completed for Grant Management Associates (GMA) at no 
charge to the District.  Included in your package is an estimate for the services they are 
able to provide.  The estimate has been reduced from $4,000.00 to $2,925.00 based on 
the survey. (All items are billed for actual time at $195.00 per hour.) Future funding for 
this outside agreement could be included in the 2022 / 2023 budget.  
 
Recommended Action: A motion to engage Grant Management Associates in a 
master service agreement to provide support for grant development and cultivate 
appropriate funding leads at the rate of $195.00 per hour and not to exceed 
$3,500.00 at this time.  
  





         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 8 – LAFCo and SC-OR Reports 
 
8.1 LAFCo 
 
Please see attached March Agenda for LAFCo (if available) 
 
 
8.2 SC-OR 
 
Please see attached April Agenda and flow reports for SC-OR (if available). 
 
 

 

















Updated on 5/6/2022 By Glen Sturdevant

Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region
Monthly Flows Report -

Name
of
Agency

Total
Monthly
Flow (MG)

Average
Daily
Flow (MG)

Total
Peak
Flow (MG)

Date of
Peak
Flow

SC-OR
Plant
Total

67.279 2.243 5.20 4/26/2021

Lake
Oroville
Area P.U.D.

21.485 0.716 1.3 4/4/2021

Thermalito 
Water and 
Sewer

11.163 0.372 1.10 4/25/2021

City
of
Oroville

34.631 1.154 3.24 4/24/2021

Septage Pumpers 0.1207 Million Gallons/Month

Monthly Rainfall 0 Total Inches/Month

Apr-21



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 9 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments 
 
9.1 Field Operations Report 
 
The April 2022 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  
 
 Attachment Included 
 
9.2 General Manger’s Report 
 
Updates on ongoing activities: 
 

1) SC-OR interceptor line rehab project.  
 

2) Bidwell Marina, State Parks, SC-OR – (State Parks) System maintenance and upgrades. 
 

3) Update Vacant Utility worker position. 
 

4) South Oroville Revitalization Advisory Group.  
 Progress is being made for organization and Block team leaders. 

 
5) Surveillance Video Camera upgrade.  

All estimates received back are twice of the amount or more than budgeted. Project is 
currently on hold until 22 / 23 budget has been excepted. 

 
6) Meeting with the City next week. 

re: Funding for lateral replacement program. (City limits only.) This could reduce the I&I  
 substantially for this area. 

 
 

 
 

  



FOS Report 2022 
 Page 1 of 2  
 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                             
APRIL 2022 

 
 
Safety Meetings and Compliance    
• California Air Resource Board- Webinar discussing new laws and changes 

upcoming for zero emission requirements for construction equipment, 
passenger vehicles, medium to heavy duty vehicles and trucks 

• Trench, Shoring and Construction Site tailgate safety meetings 
 
General Meetings 
• Field meeting with SC-OR, California State Parks and Bidwell Marina 

regarding operations of facilities and new permit requirements 
• Field meeting- Surveyor John Christopherson and Scott DeHoff of South 

Feather Water and Power regarding location of water mains for the Mt. Ida 
Line Replacement Project 

• AVEVA Select California- On line meeting with Chris Casey regarding 
updates and training for SCADA operating software 

• Butte County Environmental Health- On-line coordination meeting regarding 
septic tank installations within our sphere of influence with Nikolay Ostrovsky, 
Program Manager and Elaine McSpadden, Division Director 

• Field meeting with Butte County Environmental Health to address 
contaminated surface water on Hoover St. and Las Plumas Ave.- Possible 
source from an old septic tank not properly abandoned. Environmental Health 
to follow up 

    
I & I Related Work    
• (4) Manholes repaired        
 
New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination  
• Estimate- 3280 Burlington Ave lateral replacement 
• Estimate- 2517 Oro Garden Ranch Rd new Villa Verona Simplex Pump Tank 

System 
• New Connection Permit- 585 Lodgeview Drive 
• New Connection Permit- 9 Yacht Court  

  
Lines Cleaned 
• 8715’ LF Cleaned with the Jet Rodder 
 
CCTV Work 
•  150 LF TELEVISED 
  
 



FOS Report 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Maintenance, Repairs and Misc 
• Bidwell Canyon Lift Stations- L-1 and L-2 drive belts replaced
• Wahoo Ravine- Easement cleared of brush and overgrowth with Bobcat mini 

excavator masticator attachment
• Las Plumas Avenue- Last remaining manhole raised to street grade
• Annual EMASS Program for all lift station controls performed by TESCO
• 1996 Ford F350 air conditioning system repaired
• Rausch CCTV Van- All equipment shipped for repair and testing. Returned 

with some equipment still not working properly. Service and repair issues 
being addressed with MME Inc. and Rausch Electronics USA LLC

• Materials ordered for the Oak Knoll Realignment Project
• New pressure washer purchased
• Maintenance to all wet wells to remove debris
• Old concrete in Maintenance Yard hauled to Sherwood Construction recycle 

facility 

Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs- Primary  
• (5) Primary Service Calls- (3) Property owner issues with laterals, (2) Sink

holes- (1) Old tree stump, (1) Around manhole and mainline on Claremont
• (6) Primary O.T. Call Outs- (3) Low communication alarms for Bidwell Canyon

L/S L-2: High winds affecting radio antenna, (2) Bidwell Canyon L/S L-2: Power
failure alarms, momentary loss of power, (1) Bidwell Canyon L/S L-3: Low flow
alarm, pump #2 ragged up

Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs- Villa Verona - 
• (4) Villa Verona Service Calls- Tanks serviced and pumped
• (2) Villa Verona O.T. Call Out- Tanks serviced and pumped

Gas Consumption: 275gals (Last Mo. 253.3gals) 
Diesel Consumption: 148.5gals (Last Mo. 198.8gals) 

LOAPUD Gas: 275gals (Last Mo. 253.3gals) Diesel: 148.5gals  (Last Mo. 124gals) 
El Medio Fire Dept. Gas: 0.0gals (Last Mo. 0.0gals) Diesel: 0.0gals (Last Mo. 

74.8gals) 

gals = gallons 
LF = Linear Feet 

Ft = Feet 
L/S = Lift Station 

I&I = Infiltration & Intrusion 
A.D.U. = Additional Dwelling Unit

O.T. = Overtime 

    Prepared By: 
       Vince Victorino 

 Field Operations Supervisor 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  May 10, 2022 

 

RE:  Item No. 10 – Future Agenda Items 
 
 
 
1) Ad Hoc Committee for Remodel / Relocation  

 
2) Re-opening the District Office to the public. 


	2.1AMINUTES APRIL 12, 2022 UNADOPTED.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	APRIL 12, 2022
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	2.1BMINUTES APRIL 28, 2022 UNADOPTED.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
	APRIL 28, 2022
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	4.0 6-2022 Appropriations.pdf
	Angela Mastelotto, President

	8.4 Wwtp April2021.pdf
	WwtpReport




